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Craddock, Erin

From: Conway, Madam Justice Barbara (SCJ) <Barbara.Conway@scj-csj.ca>
Sent: Monday, October 26, 2020 1:02 PM
To: Craddock, Erin; JUS-G-MAG-CSD-Toronto-SCJ Commercial List; Sachdeva, Bobby; 

bissell@gsnh.com; Hans.risarri@crowesoberman.com; dbish@torys.com; 
mcitak@grllp.com; Linda Galessiere; jwolf@blaney.com

Subject: [**EXT**] RE: Re Conforti Holdings Limited: Order Court File 31-2675583 
Attachments: Counsel Slip (Motion Returnable October 26, 2020).DOC; Conforti Order (October 26 

2020).pdf

Importance: High

Conforti’s motion proceeded before me today by Zoom. Counsel slip is attached. 
 
The motion seeks an extension to file a proposal to December 14, 2020, as well as approval of DIP financing of 
$500,000, various charges (to DIP lender, admin charge and a directors charge) and approval of the Proposal 
Trustee’s first report. The motion is unopposed.  
 
I am satisfied that the DIP financing and charges are reasonable and should be approved. I am also satisfied that 
the factors in s. 50.4(9) of the BIA for extension of the proposal deadline have been met. Mr. Bissell for the 
Proposal Trustee confirmed in the call that Conforti does have the funds to pay the upcoming November rent to 
all landlords. Conforti is continuing its discussions with the various landlords. 
 
Order to go as signed by me and attached to this email. The order is effective from today’s date and is 
enforceable without the need for entry and filing. 
 
 

 
Superior Court of Justice (Toronto) 
 
 

From: Craddock, Erin <ecraddock@millerthomson.com>  
Sent: October 26, 2020 12:49 PM 
To: Conway, Madam Justice Barbara (SCJ) <Barbara.Conway@scj‐csj.ca>; JUS‐G‐MAG‐CSD‐Toronto‐SCJ Commercial List 
<MAG.CSD.To.SCJCom@ontario.ca> 
Cc: Sachdeva, Bobby <bsachdeva@millerthomson.com>; bissell@gsnh.com; Hans.risarri@crowesoberman.com; 
dbish@torys.com; mcitak@grllp.com; Linda Galessiere <lgalessiere@cglegal.ca>; jwolf@blaney.com 
Subject: Re Conforti Holdings Limited: Order [MTDMS‐Legal.FID9226140] 
 
Dear Madam Justice Conway, 
 
In connection with the hearing in the proposal proceedings of Conforti Holdings Limited, attached please find a 
copy of the order in both Word and PDF format.  As discussed during the hearing, the order has been revised 
to reflect: (i) Your Honour’s name; (ii) the date of the Proposal Trustee’s Report; and (iii) the URL for the 
Proposal Trustee’s website. 
 




